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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DT, 20462

RO-1
April 29, 1994

W.R, Donchoa, TraAsurer

JE ramlly Enterprises Inc.
Folitical Acticn Commitbiss

100 W& 12 Avanue

peacrfield Beach, FL 33442

Identiflecation Kumkher: C00240911
Fefarance: Year End Report (7/1/33-12/31,/93])
Dear Mr., Donochos:

Thiz letter 15 to inform you that as of April 28, 1994, the
Commicelion hasa not receivad your response to our request for
additional infprmation, dated March 30, 1994, Thig notice
requesta informaticon essantial to full pukliec digclosure of your
federn]l mlection campaion finances. To ensurs compliance with the
provisions of the Federal Election Ceapaign Act (the Act}, pleace
respond ko thie ceguest [copy enclosed).

1f no respones iz receivad within fifteen (15} days from the
date of this notice, the Cosmmission may choose to lnitiate audit
or legal enforcement action,

If wyou should have any gquesticons regarding this matter,
please contact Edward Byan on our toll-frees number (800) 424-5530

or our local mamber (202} 219-3580.

Sincerely,

' ]
o B —
John . Gihgon
hAEsistant Btaff Director

Repocts Analysis Divieion

Fnclosurce
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FEQERAL ELECTION COMMISSIDN
WASHING PO, DL 26 RO-2

Wa 20 B34

¥. K. Donphoe, Treasurel

J¥% rFamily Enterprises Inc.
Political Action Cemmittae
100 W 12 Avenus

Desrfietd Baach, FL 33442

jdantification Wumbers: co0z4a09ll
Rafarance: Year Z¥nd Rapott (7/1/93=-12/31/93)

beronr Mr. Donchoe:

This leatter is prompted Dby the Commission’s praliminary
review of the reportis] rafaranced above. The caview raiand
questions concerning certain informatian contained in the
reportim). AN jtenization follows:

-Your report discloses a returnad conktributicni{s] frox a
federal candidate totalling $2,.500.00 on Schadule A
suppecting Line 16. rf Ltha chack writtsn by vour
eommittes was not camhad, you should Ltemiza the voided
check on Schedula 2 cuppoarting Line 23 a8 & nagative
sntry. rina 15 should be usad 1f the recipient
committee cashed your check and wrote a refund on itsa

account . plyase amend your Eceport to correct this
discrapancy or provide clapification cegarding this
transaction.

A written responas OL &R amendment to your criginal repott{s)
correcting the above problem{s) should be flled with the Federal
Elaction Coamission within fiftean (15) days of the date af this
latter. If you nsed assistanca, please fasl fres to contact ma cn
gut tell-fces number, (800} 424-9530. Ny local nusber is (202}

219=-31540.
- sincacely,

-
1

Edward L. Ryan
Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
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